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Minutes:
Chairman Carlson opened the hearing on House Bill 1013. A bill for an act to provide
appropriation for defraying the expenses of the commissioner of university and school lands;

and to provide for distribution amounts from permanent funds.

Rick D. Larson, Director of the Energy Development Impact Office, testified in support of the
bill. See attached testimony 1013.1.12.07A.

Chairman Carlson: How do you get your money?

Rick D. Larson: There are two formutas. One percent of the production tax is distributed
33.3% to this program up to $5million. The other 2/3 goes into the general fund. Then there is
four percent of the production tax that is distributed to the counties.

Representative Thoreson: Is there a specific area in the state where the numbers of requests
are higher?

Rick D. Larson: More from the oil and gas producing counties.

Chairman Carlson: Are there any other bills floating around that would change any of these
numbers?

Rick D. Larson: Not that | know of.
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. Representative Skarphol: Isn’t the configuration of drilling substantially different now than it
was two years ago and don't you think you are going see a real change on how much demand
you are going to have for the monies next time around?
Rick D. Larson: It is becoming more and more of a problem for these subdivisions of
government to meet these caps. Prices are going up. The commodities are getting harder to
find. If the demand is up their prices go up.
Representative Skarphol: What | was trying to get at is that with the Backen Horizontal Plate,

they are drilling all over in places they have never drilled before. We are going to see the
demand for this money rise throughout the area as opposed to being concentrated on certain

areas in Western ND.

. Vicky Steiner, representing the ND Association of Qil and Gas Producing Counties, spoke in
support of the bill. See attached testimony 1013.1.12.07B and 1013.1.12.07C.
Vice Chairman Carlisle: What are the other bills dealing with this issue?

Vicky Steiner: Representative Drovdal’s bill is 1044, Senator Bowman's bili is 2178.
Chairman Carlson: Are there any other bills that affect this?

Vicky Steiner: No

Carrol Gjovik, Director of Dunn County Development Authority, spoke in support of the bill. See
attached testimony 1013.1.12.07D. Ms. Gjovik discussed the poor road conditions in Dunn

County.

Reinhard Hauck, Dunn County Auditor, spoke in support of the bill. See attached testimony

.1013.1 12.07E.
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Chaimman Carlson: What amount of money does your county receive from the Highway
Distribution Fund?

Reinhard Hauck: About $300,000 per year.

Chairman Carlson: What is your solution to the deficit?

Reinhard Hauck: It would have be hoping on House Bill 1044 which would raise the
production tax money back into the counties. If we get another hit like this, we can stand this
one, but if we have to go another year then we would have to go to our taxpayers. | am
optimistic that our production will continue to grow.

Representative Skarphol: How much money is left in the interim fund?

Reinhard Hauck: About $390,000 at the end of this year.

Representative Williams: Countywide mill levy for 2006 where does that compare with the
state average”?

Reinhard Hauck: | believe it is right at state average.

Brad Beckenal, City Finance Commissioner for the city of Williston, spoke in support of the bill.
See attached testimony 1013.1.12.07F.

Representative Glassheim: Is there any way of knowing how much in property taxes and tax
base you have increased because of the oil boom?

Brad Beckenal: | don't have those numbers with me but there has been an increase.
Chairman Carlson: How about new construction and the availability of housing. We hear
throughout the oil country that there is a shortage of housing in many areas. How is that

happening in Williston?

. Brad Beckenal: That is our biggest issue right now. It is an issue we have talked to the

Governor's office about. At this point what we have done is that we have a two year propenrty
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tax exemption for new home building which we are atlowed to do understate law up to the first
$75,000. We have city lots available for sale. We had approximately 100 houses permitted and

built in Williston and the six townships surrounding us last year.

John Kautzman, Williston City Auditor, testified in support of the bill.

Representative Kroeber: Your special revenue fund, is that your one cent sales tax?
John Kautzman: No, it is a number of different things. The Municipal Highway Truss,
cemetery, airport.

Representative Kroeber: And your Enterprise Fund?

John Kautzman: Water sewer and garbage and landfill and refuse collection.

. Gary Preszler, State Land Commissioner, spoke in favor of the bill. See attached testimony
1013.1.12.07G.
Chairman Carlson: The nominations that you have for the oil and gas lease auctions, is that
for natural gas?
Gary Preszler: Yes that is for shallow gas.
Mr. Pressler discussed Constitutional Measure No. 1. (See page 4 of 1013.1.12.07G)
Chairman Carlson: Give me an example of what would be an anticipated change; take the
Common Schools Trust Fund. If you took the new formula based on the change by
Constitutional Measure #1, how much would have that distribution changed?

Gary Preszler: It would be basically the same. We are within five percent right now. We would

. Chairman Carlson: Does that measure allow you to get into the principle at all?

|

!
parallel the growth.
Gary Preszler: We can get into it now from the stand point of a stock investment.
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Chairman Carlson: With that averaging system could you dig into the principle of the funds to
complete your formula?

Gary Preszler: Only in the event of an economic depression.

Representative Skarphol: Do these federal restrictions apply to any permanent trust fund that
would be constitutionally established or only to the schools?

Gary Preszler: Only to the schools.

Representative Skarphol: How long does it take to accumulate that kind of money in the trust
funds?

Gary Preszler: The day of statehood.

Representative Skarphol: The imaging project (page 4 of 1013.1.12.07G) that you are
referring to merely allows for better and easier access to the documents. Do you still have to
retain the paper documents and store them someplace?

Gary Preszler: Not in all cases. A lot of these records will be destroyed once we have the
copy file. Some of the documents will be tumed over to the archives but some of them have no
historical value. There are some records that we will not store electronically like patents for

deeds from the 1900s. We don't have a reason to access them.

Chairman Carlson closed the hearing.
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Minutes:
Representative Kempenich discussed the highlights of the Executive Budget.
1. Adds funding for increase in Energy Development Impact Office grants. ($1,000,000)

2. Provides funding for equipment over $5,000. ($10,000)

. 3. Increases operating expenses primarily due to increased information technology rates.

($27,000)

Chaiman Carlson: Remind me what this Energy Development Impact Office grants are for.
Representative Kempenich: There is a pool of money to help with local impacts such as
roads in the counties.

Representative Skarphol: The counties and the cities and all political subdivisions a-pply for
grants from them. Typically the grant requests exceed $20million and they only have $5million
to grant out.

Chairman Carlson: What is the total that is in the fund now?

Representative Kempenich: It will be $6million when it is all said and done.
.Representative Skarphol: They are not asking for that. We passed that legislation last

session with a delayed effective date. It is actually just going into code.
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. Chairman Carlson: | don't see any new FTEs. | do see a $1.3million increase. | am not
getting that to total.
Representative Kroeber: The direct impact comes out of the five percent on the gross
production tax. Right now that is capped at $5million. This bill will raise it to $6million.
Chairman Carlson: How do we get to the $1.3million increase?
Representative Kempenich: The salaries ($272,000), grants ($1million). The rest is from the
other items.
Vice Chairman Carlisle: There is a breakdown in the bill.
Chairman Carlson: No new programs involved?
Representative Kempenich: No.
Chairman Carlson: What is the formula for the distribution of funds to the schools?
. Representative Skarphol: | think what it is, there is a certain amount of money invested for
| each one of those institutions and it is not in the same accounts so the interest rates for each

of them vary that is why the numbers seem to vary and fluctuate from biennium to biennium.

A motion was made by Representative Kempenich it was seconded by Representative
Glassheim to recommend a DO PASS to the House Appropriation Full Committee. The

committee voted Y=8 N=0 A=0. The bill will be carried by Representative Kempenich.
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Minutes:

Chm. Svedjan opened the hearing on HB 1013. This bill comes to the Full House
Appropriations Committee from Government Operation.

Rep. Kempenich reviewed the Department 226 — Land Department budget green sheet and
described the $1 million increase. Government Operations gave this a Do Pass.

Rep. Kempenich motioned a Do Pass to HB 1013. Rep. Thoreson seconded the motion.
Rep. Klein: Would you expand on the Impact Office?

Rep. Kempenich: This is for increased oil activity — most goes for roads.

Chm. Svedjan: Why is there a delay to this biennium?

Rep. Kempenich: Last session, the representative that sponsored it felt that at that time they
wanted to wait and see the oil projections.

Chm. Svedjan: What is the derivation of the funds?

Rep. Kempenich: About 8 different funds. State Land Department is getting $2.9 million/day
from different sources — mostly energy development.

Rep. Aarsvold: They also manage the unclaimed property division | understand. Proceeds
from that fund go to the Common Schools Trust Fund?

Rep. Kempenich: Yes.
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Rep. Aarsvold: is there a point that the principal amount of those assets goes to the state or
do we hold them forever?

Rep. Kempenich: It's my understanding that we hold them forever.

Rep. Kerzman: How much is left in the DD loan programs? | thought that was phased out.
Allen Knudson, Legislative Council: That relates to loans made years ago to DD facilities.
This is a repayment of those loans.

Rep. Kerzman: Didn't we take money out of the BND to repay those loans a couple of
bienniums ago?

Mr. Knudson: That was DD loan for no. 1.

The motion passed by a roll call vote of 22 ayes, 0 nays and 2 absent and not voting.

Rep. Kempenich was designated to carry the bill.
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Vice Chairman Bowman opened the hearing on HB 1013 on February 23, 2007 regarding the
expenses of the commissioner of university and school lands and provide permanent funds.
Gary D. Preszler, State Land Commissioner of North Dakota state Land Department
presented written testimony (1) and gave oral testimony in support of HB 1013. He shared
about the EDIO grant and investments, the fact some trusts are going up and some'down,
some of the federal laws and the language in those laws, FTE’s and the estimated spending
for 2007-2008.

Senator Seymour asked who he has to report to. He was told there is a Board he reports to.
Senator Bowman asked if there were changes from what the House did.

Rick D. Larson, Director of the Energy Development Impact Office (EDIO) presented
written testimony (2) and oral testimony in support of HB 1013. He stated the mission of the
EDIO is to provide financial assistance to local units of government affected by energy activity.
Each year we report the resuits of the grant round. Charts are included in this handout
regarding this issue.

Vicki Steiner, Representative North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing
Counties presented written testimony (3) and oral testimony in support of HB 1013.

Vice Chairman Bowman closed the hearing on HB 1013,
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Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1013.

Senator Mathern moved a DO PASS, Senator Seymour seconded. There was discussion. A
roll call vote was taken resulting in 14 yes, 0 no, 0 absent. The motion passed and Senator
Mathern will carry the bill.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1013.
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
. staff for House Appropriations
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-

Department 226 - Land Department

ouse Bill No. 1013
o . FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2007-09 Executive Budget 18.75 $0 $9,126,688 $9,126,688
2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 18.75 -0 7,828,022 7,826,022
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $0 $1,300,668 $1,300,666
Agency F.undlng . FTE Positions
$10.00 - 19.00
L XE)
$9.00 18.80 : 18.75 18.75
$8.00 s182 9787 = H 18.60 1850 £
" .
2 $6.00 s N\ /
=] 18.20
= $5.00 B AN /
= 18.00
$4.00 = 7.7
$3.00 | 17.80
$2.00 | | 17.60
= 17.
$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 40
$0.00 T Y r 17.20 T T T
2001-03 2003-05 2005-07 2007-09 2001-03 2003-05 2005-07 2007-09
Executive : Executlve
" Budget Budget
B General Fund [0 Other Funds '
. #‘If
Executive Budget Highlights
General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Adds funding for increase in Energy Development Impact Office $1,000,000 $1,000,000
grants )
2. Provides funding for equipment over $5,000 $10,000 $10,000
3 Increases operating expenses primarily due to increased $27,000 $27.000

. Information technology rates
Continuing Appropriations
Unclaimed property - NDCC Section 47-30.1-23 - Payments made to owners of unclaimed property.

Investments and farm loans - NDCC Sections 15-03-13 and 15-03-04.1 - Money manager and custodial fees and loan administration
fees to maintain and enhance income earning potential of trusts financial assets.

County services - NDCC Section 15-04-23 - Payments made to counties for various services provided that benefit school trust lands.

Land expenses - NDCC Sections 15-04-24 and 15-07-22 - Payments for appraisal fees, survey costs, surface lease refunds, weed
and insect control, cleanup costs, capital improvement rent credits, fire protection, fand rent, value survey costs, and other expenses.

In lieu of taxes - NDCC Section 57-02.3-07 - Payments made in lieu of property taxes.

DD loan programs - NDCC Section 15-08.1-09 - Repayment of DD loan programs Nos. 2 and 3 from the lands and minerals trust fund
to the common schools trust fund.

Major Related Legislation
At this time, no major legislation has been introduced affecting this agency. . |
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TESTIMONY OF GARY D. PRESZLER
STATE LAND COMMISSIONER
North Dakota State Land Department

IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL NO. 1013

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION
January 13, 2007

Chairman Carlson, members of the Government Operations Division Cormmittee, | am Gary D.
Preszler, Secretary for the Board of University and School Lands and Commissicner for the State
Land Department.

| am here to testify in support of the Land Department’s requested total special funds appropriation.
Within the total appropriation request is $6,000,000 ($5,000,000 plus the additional $1,000,000
added by the 2005 Legislative Assembly less $111,900 in administrative expenses) to fund the oil
and gas development impact grants under the Energy Development impact Office (EDIO). Rick
Larson, the Director of EDIO will cover the grant fund appropriation request. The remaining
request of $3,238,588 covers the administrative expenses to operate the Land Department.

The budget request essentially provides for the Department to continue with the current level of
services and programs.

DEPARTMENT PURPOSE

The Land Grant to the State from the federal government and the State Constitution provides that
the Board of University and School Lands shall manage the land, minerals and proceeds from the
land for the exclusive benefit of the institutions for which they were granted. The income earned is
to be distributed for the exclusive benefit of those trust beneficiaries.

Income is generated through prudent management of trust assets, consisting of over 714,000
surface acres, over 2.5 million mineral acres, approximately $877 million in trust fund financial
assets, and nearly $30 million in unclaimed property. The surface acres are leased to ranchers
and farmers across the state. The 2.5 million mineral acres are offered for oil, gas, coal, gravel
and scoria leasing. Revenues from all sources are deposited in trust funds and are invested in the
Farm Loan Pool administered by the Bank of North Dakota, U.S. Treasury and foreign notes and
bonds, and corporate bonds and stocks. The income from these investments, together with
surface and mineral rentals, is distributable to North Dakota schools (public grades K-12),
educational and other public institutions at specified intervals throughout the biennium.

1013.1.12.07 &
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The following is a list of beneficiaries of the various trust funds administered by the Land
Department pursuant to Article 1X of the North Dakota Constitution:

1) Common Schools 2} Capitol Building

3) North Dakota State University 4} Mayville State University
5) Scheol for the Blind 6) Industrial School

7) School of the Deaf 8) State College of Science
9) State Hospital 10) School of Mines

11) Ellendale State College * 12) Veteran's Home

13) Valley City State University 14) University of North Dakota

* The Ellendale State College Trust is split equally between 7 beneficiaries: Dickinson State
University, Minot State University, MSU-Bottineau, Veteran’s Home, School of the Blind, State
Hospital, and State College of Science.

REVENUE ACTIVITY
Minerals Division - Oil And Gas Robust Activity Continues

Since early 2004, activity in the oil patch has increased considerably due to the current Bakken
and other plays spurred on by technology advances and the higher price of cil. We are still
enjoying sizable acreage nominations for our quarterly oil and gas lease auctions. Good
competition exists, resulting in large total bonus collections. With the higher price of oil, and new
wells being drilled, we are receiving royalties of over $2.6 million per month. Currently, about one-
half of the money added to trust corpus is coming from oil-related activity.

Investments

Total permanent trust financial assets as of December 31, 2006 were approximately $877 million,
up $177 million (25.3%) since December 31, 2004. The financial asset numbers do not include
values for surface acres or mineral holdings. The growth in trust assets has been driven by both
strong equity markets and increased revenues from oil-related activities.

Higher interest rates and improved market returns in the past two years have helped the trusts to
grow significantly and recover from the period of low interest rates and poor equity returns received
in 2000-02. Additionally, changes made to several asset classes, such as diversifying into Real
Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) have further added value.

Distributions (See Section 7)

At its April 2006 Land Board meeting, the Board approved distributions for all permanent trusts for
the 2007-2009 biennium. The distributions were determined based on the principles outlined in
NDCC 15-03-05.2, which states that:

“The board shall distribute only that portion of a fund'’s income that is consistent with the long-
term goals of preserving the purchasing power of the fund while maintaining income stability
to the fund beneficiaries.”

The table below outlines both budgeted permanent trust distributions for the 2005-07 biennium and
projected distributions for the 2007-09 biennium. Actual distributions will equal budgeted amounts
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for all trusts during the current biennium. The table shows total proposed distributions for 2007-09
are approximately $4.4 million (6.6%) greater than actual distributions for the current biennium.

Budgeted Proposed Proposed Percentage
2005-2007 BI. 2007-2009 BI. Inc/Dec. in Inc./Dec. In

Trust Fund Distributions Distributions Distributions Distributions
COMMON $ 62,200,000 $ 66,800,000 $ 4,600,000 7.4%
NDSU 1,146,000 1,070,000 (76,000} -6.6%
BLIND 208,000 176,000 (32,000) -15.4%
DEAF 322,000 310,000 (12,000} -3.7%
ST HOSP 310,000 390,000 80,000 25.8%
ELLENDALE 235,200 168,000 (67,200) -2B.6%
VALLEY 268,000 226,000 (42,000} -15.7%
MAYVILLE 176,000 156,000 {20,000} -11,4%
INDUSTRIAL 404,000 378,000 (26,000} -6.4%
SCIENCE 306,000 338,000 32,000 10.5%
MINES 322,000 370,000 48,000 14.9%
VETERANS 236,000 214,000 {22,000) -9.3%
UND 664,000 604,000 {60,000) -9.0%
Total $ 66,797,200 | § 71,200,000 $ 4,402,800 6.6%

To determine the distributions for the 2007-09 biennium, staff evaluated many factors including
each trusts’ asset balances, projected income and cash flows and expected future capital markets
returns. They applied asset allocation and distribution principles used by many endowments and
foundations. These principles include spending a portion (but not all) of capital gains earned and
are designed to ensure both stable, growing distributions and increasing asset balances over the
long term. When applied consistently, these principles should allow the Board to meet the dual
responsibilities outlined in NDCC 15-03-05.2 (maintaining income stability and preserving the
purchasing power of the trusts). However, if these principles are not followed, or are followed
inconsistently, meeting the dual responsibilities outlined in NDCC 15-03-05.2 is very difficult, if not
impossible.

Distributions for 2007-2009 from the Common Schools Trust fund are projected to be $4.6 million
more (7.4%) than distributions for the current biennium. Although total assets have recovered from
the down markets of 2000 to 2002, the current low interest rate environment continues to have a
direct impact on the amount of income those assets can generate.

Total distributions from the 12 other permanent trusts for 2007-2009 are projected to be $197,200
lower (4.3%) than distributions for the current biennium. Distributions from 9 of the trusts will be
less than the current biennium while distributions from 3 other trusts will be higher. The reason
several of the trusts are unable to increase distributions for the 2007-09 biennium is that
distributions from these trusts were set at levels too high to sustain during recent years, and they
did not have the additional sources of growth as did the Common Schools Trust Fund.

The distribution fevels set by the Board for all 13 permanent trusts for the 2007-09 biennium should
allow the Board to meet its dual responsibilities under NDCC 15-03-05.2. They will also allow for a
smooth transition when the Board implements Constitutional Measure No. 1 effective the 2009-11
biennium.
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CONSTITUTIONAL MEASURE NO. 1

On November 7, 2006, North Dakota voters overwhelmingly approved Constitutional Measure No.
1. The final vote was 67.23% for Measure No. 1 versus 32.77% against the Measure. Aithough
North Dakota voters approved Measure No. 1, implementing it still requires federal legislation.
Therefore, the next step in the process of implementing Constitutional Measure No. 1 is to go to
the United States Congress and ask that they amend the 1889 Enabling Act and the 1862 Morrill
Act to remove language that limits distributions from the permanent educational trust funds to
“interest and income” and to allow for a distribution method that is based on the 5-year average
value of the trust funds.

At the December 2006 Land Board meeting the Board decided to proceed with the Congressional
request so that implementation of Constitutional Measure No. 1 will begin in the 2009-2011
biennium. Doing so will remove the uncertainty about distributions for the 2007-09 biennium.

DOCUMENT IMAGING PROJECT

This past October, the Department commenced a project to scan and electronically store paper
records that are frequently accessed. Existing electronic records will also be linked into the
FileNet® system. The goal is to eliminate some physical storage costs and provide for greater
efficiency in searching and retrieving file information.

The Enterprise FileNete system maintained by ITD will provide the platiorm. Department staff
provided much of the time for developing the index framework, and will perform the task of purging
and scanning records. Implementation costs were estimated at $23,000 with biennial maintenance
estimated to cost about $20,000. Both the implementation and maintenance costs are being paid
for and included in the budget operating line.

FTEs

The 2005 Legislative Assembly authorized one additional FTE. At the time of our budget request,
the plans were to fill the position within our Audit Division. However, even before the start of the
biennium we had shifted some positions and responsibilities to address audit needs.
Consequently, we did not have a need to fill the authorized FTE in the audit area and instead have
just recently filled a part-time position to address a void which occurred when we transferred an
individual from an Administrative Assistant position to an Audit Technician position. The part-time
position is currently being utilized to work mainly on our document imaging project.

Eventually as the scanning workload for document imaging project nears completion, other
responsibilities will be reassigned and we will be able to determine at that time whether we can
continue to use the position as part-time or increase the amount of hours to full-time. We want to
retain the position as a full-time position in our budget request so we have the flexibility to match
our workload needs.
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ESTIMATED 2005-07 SPENDING

The following table list is based on actual expenditures through November 30, 2006, and estimated
expenses to the end of the biennium:

2005-07 Appropriatiocn Biennial Projection Remaining
Appropriation

Salaries and Wages 2,229,222 2,108,789 119,433
Operating Expenses 648,700 548,173 100,527
Capital Assets 10,000 0 10,000
Contingencies 50,000 0 50,000
Other Grants 4,888,100 4,888,100 0

Total 7,826,022 7,546,062 279,960

CONTINUING APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURES

Continuing appropriation authority is utilized for the payment of unclaimed property claims,
investment related fees, the county service fee and in-lieu property taxes, and various expenses
associated with land management. A schedule of the fees paid was prepared for the Office of
Management and Budget with our budget submission.

CONCLUSION

The Board’s responsibility to preserve the purchasing power of the trusts and maintain income
stability for the trust beneficiaries continues to be met as the funds have grown considerably in the
past two years. All permanent and other trust funds remain in sound financial condition. Surface
land is effectively managed providing for a fair market return of grazing lease income. Mineral
leasing and development activity is continues to be very active with large bonuses being collected,
and exploration potential is viewed as looking very promising for enhancing royalties received.
Unclaimed property collections continue to accumulate assets held for owners and unclaimed
property administration is efficient in the processing of a record number of claim applications.
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TESTIMONY OF GARY D. PRESZLER
STATE LAND COMMISSIONER
North Dakota State Land Department

IN SUPPORT OF HOUSE BILL NO. 1013

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
February 23, 2007

Chairman Holmberg, members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, | am Gary D. Preszler,
Secretary for the Board of University and School Lands and Commissioner for the State Land
Department.

| am here to testify in support of the Land Department's requested total special funds appropriation.
Within the total appropriation request is $6,000,000 ($5,000,000 plus the additional $1,000,000
. added by the 2005 Legislative Assembly less $111,900 in administrative expenses) to fund the oil
and gas development impact grants under the Energy Development Impact Office (EDIO). Rick
Larson, the Director of EDIO will cover the grant fund appropriation request. The remaining
request of $3,238,588 covers the administrative expenses to operate the Land Department.

The budget request essentially provides for the Department to continue with the current level of
services and programs.

DEPARTMENT PURPOSE

The Land Grant to the State from the federal government and the State Constitution provides that
the Board of University and School Lands shall manage the land, minerals and proceeds from the
land for the exclusive benefit of the institutions for which they were granted. The income earned is
to be distributed for the exclusive benefit of those trust beneficiaries.

Income is generated through prudent management of trust assets, consisting of over 714,000
surface acres, over 2.5 million mineral acres, approximately $877 million in trust fund financial
assets, and nearly $30 million in unclaimed property. The surface acres are leased to ranchers
and farmers across the state. The 2.5 million mineral acres are offered for oil, gas, coal, gravel
and scoria leasing. Revenues from all sources are deposited in trust funds and are invested in the
Farm Loan Pool administered by the Bank of North Dakota, U.S. Treasury and foreign notes and
bonds, and corporate bonds and stocks. The income from these investments, together with
surface and mineral rentals, is distributable to North Dakota schools (public grades K-12),
educational and other public institutions at specified intervals throughout the biennium.

/.
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The following is a list of beneficiaries of the various trust funds administered by the Land
Department pursuant to Article IX of the North Dakota Constitution:

1) Common Schools 2) Capitol Building

3) North Dakota State University 4) Mayville State University
5) School for the Blind 6) Industrial School

7} School of the Deaf 8) State College of Science
9) State Hospital 10) School of Mines

11) Ellendale State College * 12) Veteran's Home

13) Valley City State University 14) University of North Dakota

* The Eilendale State College Trust is split equally between 7 bensficiaries: Dickinson State
University, Minot State University, MSU-Bottineau, Veteran’s Home, School of the Blind, State
Hospital, and State College of Science.

REVENUE ACTIVITY
Minerals Division - Oil And Gas Robust Activity Continues

Since early 2004, activity in the oil patch has increased considerably due to the current Bakken
and other plays spurred on by technology advances and the higher price of cil. We are still
enjoying sizable acreage nominations for our quarterly oil and gas lease auctions. Good
competition exists, resulting in large total bonus collections. With the higher price of oil, and new
wells being drilled, we are receiving royalties of over $2.6 million per month. Currently, about one-
half of the money added to trust corpus is coming from oil-related activity.

Investments

Total permanent trust financial assets as of December 31, 2006 were approximately $877 million,
up $177 million (25.3%) since December 31, 2004. The financial asset numbers do not include
values for surface acres or mineral holdings. The growth in trust assets has been driven by both
strong equity markets and increased revenues from oil-related activities.

Higher interest rates and improved market returns in the past two years have helped the trusts to
grow significantly and recover from the period of low interest rates and poor equity returns received
in 2000-02. Additionally, changes made to several asset classes, such as diversifying into Real
Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) have further added value.

Distributions {See Section 7)
At its April 2006 Land Board meeting, the Board approved distributions for all permanent trusts for
the 2007-2009 biennium. The distributions were determined based on the principles outlined in
NDCC 15-03-05.2, which states that:
“The board shall distribute only that portion of a fund’s income that is consistent with the long-
term goals of preserving the purchasing power of the fund while maintaining income stability
to the fund beneficiaries.”

The table below outlines both budgeted permanent trust distributions for the 2005-07 biennium and
projected distributions for the 2007-09 biennium. Actual distributions will equal budgeted amounts

-
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for Iall trusts during the current biennium. The table shows total proposed distributions for 2007-09
are approximately $4.4 million (6.6%) greater than actual distributions for the current biennium.

Budgeted Proposed Proposed Percentage

2005-2007 Bl. | 2007-2009 Bi. Inc./Dec. in Inc./Dec. In

Trust Fund Distributions Distributions Distributions Distributions
COMMON $ 62,200,000 $ 66,800,000 $ 4,600,000 74%
NDSU 1,146,000 1,070,000 (76,000) -6.6%
BLIND 208,000 176,000 {32,000} -15.4%
DEAF 322,000 310,000 (12,000} -3.7%
ST HOSFP 310,000 380,000 80,000 25.8%
ELLENDALE 235,200 168,000 (67,200} -28.6%
VALLEY 268,000 226,000 {(42,000) -15.7%
MAYVILLE 176,000 156,000 (20,000) -11.4%
INDUSTRIAL 404,000 378,000 (26,000) -8.4%
SCIENCE 308,000 338,000 32,000 10.5%
MINES 322,000 370,000 48,000 14.9%
VETERANS 236,000 214,000 (22,000) -9.3%
UND 664,000 604,000 (60,000) -9.0%
Total $ 66,797,200 | $ 71,200,000 $ 4,402 800 6.6%

To determine the distributions for the 2007-09 biennium, staff evaluated many factors including
each trusts’ asset balances, projected income and cash flows and expected future capital markets
retums. They applied asset allocation and distribution principles used by many endowments and
foundations. These principles include spending a portion {(but not alt) of capital gains earned and
are designed to ensure both stable, growing distributions and increasing asset balances over the
long term. When applied consistently, these principles should allow the Board to meet the dual
responsibilities outlined in NDCC 15-03-05.2 (maintaining income stability and preserving the
purchasing power of the trusts). However, if these principles are not followed, or are followed
inconsistently, meeting the dual responsibilities outlined in NDCC 15-03-05.2 is very difficult, if not

impossible.

Distributions for 2007-2009 from the Common Schools Trust fund are projected to be $4.6 million
more (7.4%) than distributions for the current biennium. Although total assets have recovered from
the down markets of 2000 to 2002, the current low interest rate environment continues to have a
direct impact on the amount of income those assets can generate.

Total distributions from the 12 other permanent trusts for 2007-2009 are projected to be $197,200
lower {4.3%) than distributions for the current biennium. Distributions from 9 of the trusts will be
less than the current biennium while distributions from 3 other trusts will be higher. The reason
several of the trusts are unable to increase distributions for the 2007-02 biennium is that
distributions from these trusts were set at levels too high to sustain during recent years, and they
did not have the additional sources of growth as did the Common Schools Trust Fund.

The distribution levels set by the Board for all 13 permanent trusts for the 2007-09 biennium should
allow the Board to meet its dual responsibilities under NDCC 15-03-05.2. The distribution amounts
will also allow for a smooth transition when the Board implements Constitutional Measure No. 1

effective the 2009-11 biennium.

9
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CONSTITUTIONAL MEASURE NO. 1

On November 7, 2006, North Dakota voters overwhelmingly approved Constitutional Measure No.

1. The final vote was 67.23% for Measure No. 1 versus 32.77% against the Measure. Although

North Dakota voters approved Measure No. 1, implementing it still requires federal legislation.

Therefore, the next step in the process of implementing Constitutional Measure No. 1 is to go to
the United States Congress and ask that they amend the 1889 Enabling Act and the 1862 Morrill

Act to remove language that limits distributions from the permanent educational trust funds to

“interest and income” and to allow for a distribution method that is based on the 5-year average

value of the trust funds.

At the December 2006 Land Board meeting the Board decided to prbceed with the Congressional
request so that implementation of Constitutional Measure No. 1 will begin in the 2009-2011
biennium. Doing so will remove the uncertainty about distributions for the 2007-09 biennium.

DOCUMENT IMAGING PROJECT

This past October, the Department commenced a project to scan and electronically store paper
records that are frequently accessed. - Existing electronic records will also be linked into the
FileNet® system. The goal is to eliminate some physical storage costs and provide for greater
efficiency in searching and retrieving file information.

The Enterprise FileNete system maintained by ITD will provig_e the platformn. Department staff
provided much of the time for developing the index framework, and will perform the task of purging
and scanning records. Implementation costs were estimated at $23,000 with biennial maintenance
estimated to cost about $20,000. Both the implementation and maintenance costs are being paid
for and included in the budget operating line.

FTEs

The 2005 Legislative Assembly authorized one additional FTE. At the time of our budget request,
the plans were to fill the position within our Audit Division. However, even before the start of the
biennium we had shifted some positions and responsibiliies to address audit needs.
Consequently, we did not have a need to fill the authorized FTE in the audit area and instead have
just recently filled a part-time position to address a void which occurred when we transferred an
individual from an Administrative Assistant position to an Audit Technician position. The part-time
position is currently being utilized to work mainly on our document imaging project.

Eventually as the scanning workload for document imaging project nears completion, other
responsibilities will be reassigned and we will be able to determine at that time whether we can
continue to use the position as part-time or increase the amount of hours to full-time. We want to
retain the position as a full-time position in our budget request so we have the flexibility to match
our workload needs.
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ESTIMATED 2005-07 SPENDING

The following table list is based on actual expenditures through December 31, 2006, and estimated
expenses to the end of the biennium:

2005-07 Appropriation Biennial Projection Remaining
Appropriation

Salaries and Wages 2,229,222 2,086,110 133,112
Operating Expenses 648,700 563,818 84,882
Capital Assets 10,000 0 10,000
Contingencies 50,000 0 50,000
Other Grants 4,888,100 4,888,100 0

Total 7,826,022 7,548,028 277,994

CONTINUING APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURES

Continuing appropriation authority is utilized for the payment of unclaimed property claims,
investment related fees, the county service fee and in-lieu property taxes, and various expenses
associated with land management. A schedule of the fees paid was prepared for the Office of
Management and Budget with our budget submission.

CONCLUSION

The Board’s responsibility to preserve the purchasing power of the trusts and maintain income
stability for the trust beneficiaries continues to be met as the funds have grown considerably in the
past two years. All permanent and other trust funds remain in sound financial condition. Surface
land is effectively managed providing for a fair market return of grazing lease income. Mineral
leasing and development activity continues to be very active with large bonuses being collected,
and exploration potential is viewed as looking very promising for enhancing royalties received.
Unclaimed property collections continue to accumulate assets held for owners and unclaimed
property administration is efficient in the processing of a record number of claim applications.
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TESTIMONY OF RICK D. LARSON
Director of the Energy Development impact Office
Norih Dakota State Land Department
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Senate Appropriations Committee \}@
February 23, 2007 R

PURPOSE Xﬁ)

The Energy Development Impact Office (EDIO) was integrated into the Land Department in 1989. The
mission of the EDIQO is to provide financial assistance to local units of government affected by energy
activity (NDCC 57-62-01). The EDIO has helped counties, schools, cities and other local units of
government cope with the increased population due to energy development. Similarly, the EDIO has
helped local units of government throughout the oil patch maintain roads, streets, and other facilities
that have been impacted by oil-related traffic. It has also helped communities deal with the after
effects when the oil boom turned to an oit bust.

The primary purpose for the office is to ensure that local subdivisions hosting energy activity are not
required to bear a disproportionate share of the costs associated with that activity (both in its "boom”
and "bust" cycles). The guiding principle of the office is o ensure that the benefit to all of the people of
North Dakota, from the extraction of energy resources, will not be gained at the expense of those
whose lives or property are disturbed, without adequate compensation, in the process.

Since 1991, the EDIO has made grants for oil impact only. Funding for these grants is appropriated by
the State Legislature from a share of the Oil & Gas Gross Production Tax, and cannot exceed
$5,000,000 per biennium. {NDCC 57-51-15). In the 2005 the Legislature increased the funding to
$6,000,000 for the 2007-2009 biennium.

The Board of University and School Lands is the appeals body for applicants not satisfied with the
decisions made by the director. . -

This program provides a flexible means of helping communities with their oif impacts by access to
funds that they would not receive under a formula-type distribution. EDIO is able to help township
supervisors with road impacts across their townships. Fire and ambulance districts can receive
funding for additional training and equipment to be sure the volunteer firemen and ambulance
personnel can respond to emergencies safely and professionally.  Cities, schools and counties
provide services and education to the cyclical oil and gas economy and sometimes transient workers
and their families. This program works with those governments to provide some relief to their
taxpayers. Each year applications requesting funds are much more than what has been made
available.

Each year we report the results of the grant round. The report is posted on our website
{www._land.state.nd.us) and distributed to the media in the varicus communities. The website
provides the criteria to be considered for a grant along with the appropriate application forms. In
addition, the Board of University and School Lands prepares a biennial report of its activity which
includes the activity of EDIO.

!
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY
GRANT AWARD CRITERIA

+ Each potential grantee must demonsirate the negative impact caused by oil and gas
development in their area.

+ Each potential grantee must demonstrate its tax effort and a financial need.
» Funds granted must be used to help alleviate the hardship.
TYPES OF PROJECTS FUNDED
* Road repairs.
» Maintenance of property acquired by cities for non-payment of taxes following oil boom.
+ Fire and ambulance equipment and training.
* Help with special assessment payments.
2006 GRANT ROUND SUMMARY
See atftached charts

PROPOSED BUDGET

Total request of $6,000,000

-Grant authorization:
Up to $5,888,100 (based on Oil and Gas Production tax collections)

-Administrative authorization:
$111,900
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Testimony in support of Energy Impact Funding in HB 1013.

Chairman Al Carlson, Members of House Appropriations, Government section.,

My name is Vicky Steiner. I represent the North Dakota Association of Oil and
Gas Producing Counties. I live in Dickinson. I've worked for this Association
since 1986.

Our western counties experienced 42 rigs drilling in their counties the past few
months and with higher oil prices, this exploration will continue in these counties.
We have 135 county, cities and school districts in our membership. Townships,
fire and ambulance districts also benefit from the energy impact grants.

We appreciate the state’s support of this impact fund because it has served its
purpose.

Our needs assessment survey conducted in December shows over $47 million
in impacts that need to be addressed.

We fully support the $6 million dollars of funding of energy impact in the Land

Department budget in HB 1013. Thank you.

1013.1.12.07 B
VICKY STEINER - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

59 Senior Ava, - Dickinson, ND 58602-1333 - Phore: (701} 483 TEAM (8326) - Fax {701} 483-8328 - Celuar: {701) 280-1339
E:mafl; velginar @ndsuparned com - Web: www.ndolgas govolfice. com

Linda Svihovec - Permil Cperator
P.Q. Box 564 ~ ‘Watlord Cty, NG 58854 ~ Phong: 701-444- 57 (work) - Fhons: 704-444-4051 fhome) - Fax: 701-444-4113 - Emai: sy hov 24cycs.noy
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Support for HB 1013
Section 4- $6 million Energy Impact Office

Senate Appropriations Committee
Friday, February 23, 2007

Chairman Holmberg and Members of the Appropriations Committee.

My name is Vicky Steiner. 1 represent the North Dakota Association of Oil
and Gas Producing Counties. I live in Dickinson.

This Association supports the $6 million in funding for the energy impact
office.

We conducted a survey of oil exploration and production impacts and we’ve
collected data that there is about $47 million in impacts. 75% of the impacts
are related to transportation needs.

We support this funding level as provided in the budget.
Please give this a Do Pass recommendation.

Thank you.

VICKY STEIMER - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
959 Senior Ave, - Dickinson, ND 58602-1333 - Phone: (701} 4B3-TEAM {8328) ~ Fax: {701) 483-8328 - Cellutar: (701) 290-1339
E-mal: vsleingr@ndsupemet.com - Web: www.ndodgas.govollice.com

Linda Svihovec - Parmit Operator
P.0. Box 504 - Walford Cily, ND 58854 ~ Phone; 701-444-3457 (work) ~ Phone! 701-444-4061 [home} - Fax: 701-444-4113 - Email; 1sviteov @ 4ayes.net




9 £0°21° 1 €107 e L

10)
4aua1g KyoiA

900¢ 412quiasaQq
saiunoy Suonpodd spn) ® 110 fo uouv1o0ssy N

L/ T \Ad

600C-L00T 150232404

S0

R
u:u::.

el
v S’y l.i:..

SIOLISI(T 100YIS - SBUNOD)

1o0dw] 110




9007 lequisaag
. Suaquiaw 1p fo pooS ayt 1of uoffs aayv)s18a] patfiun Suols D pup uORDINP? UOUDIMNUOD YENOIYL SIILUISIP [00YIS pup saypdIdtutiu uawusaao8
&11noa uzamaq spapt fo a8umpoxs aanaaffe pup aof v sanssv o ‘aSuvys sof duysiapoa) spraoad Jjoys satmoyy SwaNpoL snD puv jio fo uouDINESSY DIoYDQ YLION Y],

wo? 1ouradnspu @) IoUI)IsA [fBW
WO02"901JOA0T SEI[TOpPU MMM

6££1-06C (10L) °113D 9z€8-£81 (10L)
(IN ‘UOSUDDI(] “ONuUsAY JOIUAS 668
10103I1(] 2ATINOAXH - JOUIDS ANITA

A1) uosuTyII(I pung 3210

1010sI(J 00y o1qn  A9[uers Ao[uelg sukepm
TOISSTUIIO)) A1Uno)) ayIing ZUApEY U9y

10LOST(] 1O0YDS d1iqnd Meaf] {inog | UOSIBA U2107]
UOISSTURIO)) AJUno)) neaumog UTNSAY UBOPIIA

K1) uosiIen PRV duBlq

UOISSTUIIO)) A1Unoy) SZUIYON | 1uRpIsalq Jsed ‘UuIyD) 1280y
SIOLISI(] [00YDS O1[qN SUTR/URtIMOF] JUIPISAIG-IIA ‘TYS1oIn(] Auoyiuy
L1 uoISTITIM Ju9pisal ‘[yepaxyeg perg

SIIQUIITA] 393IIWITUO)) IAPNIIXF UOIJBIIOSSY

sanuno) Sunpolj ses) pue jiQ) Jo nouﬁuomm< BlOYE (] YION



uongepodsuel |

_ %4
» uewsoiojug me]
Ve
/ \\
/_,
"
N %9
uonI8CId Bl pUe YieeH
%91
JBIRAA PUE 1OMBS

uoneonpg

uoljoung Aq JUBWISSaSSY SPasN

" 00'000'SYZ'SS

00'000'L98' LS
00°000'082%
00'EB6'2/6'vCS
00°000'269%

I8)BAA PUR JBMBS
Uof108101d 8l}d PUE LpjESH
UBLIEDI0JUT MET
uoneuodsuel |

uoneanp3

[ NN ONNZ 1




" Z2)0 1 ebed
000'ged
000'0v$
o00'8L s
000'09%
000'v1$
oo00's1%

ooo'orls
000'0b%
000'0t%

000'C01$
000'001$

000'LLr'es
000'LLL'LS
000'50L$
000'9%
000'9%
000'000't$

00000 '2$

000'00E'28

LIVAWI

000'8€%
o00'0vs
ooo'eL
000'09%
000'vL$
000'81%

o00°0r1s
ooo'ors
000'0r$

000'001$
000'001%

000°212°98
000°L18°CS
000°501%
000'9%
000'9%
000'008'e$

000'00E'2S
000'00E'CS

1500

2002 ‘50 Aenuep ‘Aeprig

sjuspnis spesu |eaeds o} enp jeuuosiad
s1e300] JuepnIg

epeiBdn ueyasyy

wowesosides sng

weshs euoyd epeiBdn

Jusiteoride) HEMOPIS

asd NYWModg
ALNNOD NVYINMOS8

ALNNOI NYINLLLOS HOH TVIOL
LI# 0Sd AdOHLISIM HOd TY1OL
. woewaopiel sng
Z1# dSd IJOHLSIM
DUNEMIN 40 ALID HOd TVLOL
ABUGAD 19815
DYUNGMIN 0 ALID
ALNNOD NVINILLOG

ALNNOD SONITTIE HO4 TVLOL
VYHOQIW 40 ALID HOL TVLOL
@OUBINGIUE MEN
wewdnbe eouesueewWw pEOY
wewdnbe ey
Buisnoy pue 5196415 "19M8S ‘IB1BAM
YHOQ3IW 40 ALIO
ALNNOD SONITTIE HOd IVLOL
UOHDTUISUOY) pBoy
ALNNOD SONITIIE

ALNNQOD SONITIId

103rodd

1SI7 JUBWISSASSY SPaaN
sanunoy buionpo.id seo ¥ [i0 40 uoneroossy anN




" £Jo g abed . _ £00Z 60 Aienuep ‘Aeprid

000'00ES 000'00ES . ' lsjued Swaneyeld
AGSOHO 4O ALIO
ALNNOD 3AIAIQ
000'05es 000°05¢% ALNNOD INHENA HO4 TViOL
000°0LS 000'0L$ NOLXV12 40 ALID HO4 TWLOL
000'01L$ coo'ors - : sijeder jaensg
NOLXYI4 40 ALIO
000'02Z8 000'0zZ8 s AINNOD 3XHNEG HO4 Tv10L
000'002% 000'002% Jyedes peoy
000'02% 000'02% epoiyea joed
, AINNOD IMHNG
000'0z LS 000'0Z1$ aSd TYHLNID 3XHNA HO4 V.10l
000021 % 000'c21$ weweseda) sng
Jsd IwHINIO IHNYNE
ALNNOD IMHUNA
000°1598 000'i598% ALNNOD NYWAMO8 HO4 TVIOL
000'052% 000'05Z$ JHI4d TYHNH SNVHY HOd4 V.10l
000'0s2s 000'042% WBISAS WBOY PUB JIUN BNIS8) %30} 84y
) FHid TvHNY INVHY
000‘081$ 000°081$ JWVHYH 40 ALID HO4 TV1OL
000'001% 000'001$ 1edal amm.;m..
000°0E% 000‘0ES JUBWBIIOIS MET
000'05% 000'05% WB)SAS JBJBAA DUE JOMES
INWVHYH 40 ALID
000°122$ 000" 1228 ‘ aSd NYWMOS HO4 V101
"000'EE$ 000'EES JOI9RI] UMB/I8MO|GMOUS
LoVdiNi 1500 _ 123rodd

| 1SI7 JUBUISSASSY SPaaN
saliunoy buionpo.d sey ¥ J10 JO uoljeI20ssy gN




ZJ)ogabegd

000°0/98
000'019%

000'0¥2%
000'sv2$
000'sz1s

000'09%
000'09%

000°00cL8
000'00t'9s
000'00V'9%

000°005$
004'006%

o00'0eLs
000°05L$
000’0513

000'085$
- 000'092%

| LIV

000’0298
0c0'019%
000'0v2$
000'St2S
000's2L$

000'09%
000°09%

000'00E'LS
000°'00r'9%
000'007'9%

000°006%
000'006%

ga.am.“h
000'051$
000'051$

000'085s
000'082%

1800

2002 ‘5o Arenuep ‘Aeplid

ALNNOD AFTIVA N3Q109 HOS w104
ATTTVA NIQTOD HOL TVLIOL
Buijjeasit peoYy
sapeifiiolopn
%Oru} [BABIE)
AITIVA NZATOD
£# dSd HOV3A8 HOd Tv10L
eeweosidal sng

E# dSd HOV3d
ALNNOD ATTTIVA NIAT0D

ALNNOD NNNQ HOS TVLOL
ALNNOD NNNQ HOd V101
Jjede) peoy
ALNMOO NNNAJ
H33Q7 40 ALID HOd V101
sejepdn Jejepn pue Jemes
H3I3ATUA 40 ALID
ALNNOD NNNA

ALNNOD QAT Y04 TVYiOoL
ALNNOD 3AIAIQ HOd TW10L
eouBUGjUrBLl pur JjBdes pROoY

ALNNOQO 3AINIA
ASSOHD 40 ALID HOd TWI0L
SUIBLL JG1EAA

123rodd
]SI7 JUBUWISS3SSY SPaaN

sanuno) Buianpoid seo ¥ [I0 JO UOIBID0SSY (N



"2 40 ¢ ebeg

000'cE1S

000'0E5cS
000'05.LS
000'054%

000'08L°2$
000'009'2$
000'08+$

£or'288'1$
000'01$
000°02$
000'05%
000'001$

000'09%
000093

£8F'259°1S
EBT'YOP 1S
000'ES2S

1ovdwi

000'CELS

000°0£5°cS
000°0SL$

000'064% .

000'08L'28
000'009'2$
ooo'osls

£erLe8'Ls
0c0‘0LLS
ooc.oww
000'05$
000'001L$

000'09%
000'09%

EBY'LS9°1S

e8P'rOv' LS
000'e523

AS0D

2002 ‘50 Arenuep ‘Aepriy

jaoord eyem pug lemas
NENGNITD 40 ALID
ALNNOD ITIIANIH

ALNNOD UVULNNOW HO4 TVLOL
AFINVLS 20 ALID HOL TV.LIOL
Ayijoe} Jueuneen 1838 M
AFINVLS 40 ALID
VZ¥1d 40 ALID HOZ VL0L

Nede) 108N
oM MeN

YZVid 40 ALID
ALNNOD TIVHLNNON

ALNNOD SIZNINON HOL TV.LOL
dsSd INOLSMOTIAA HOd TV LOL

Buippng |00USs eaosdu
uoofiv] afemas eacudu)
jueweaosdw| 988G

vi# dSd INOLSMOTIFA
L# 0Sd IZNIHIOW HOd TVL0L
wewaosKal sng

1# aSd JIZNIHON
QHOALYM 20 ALID HOd TV1O0L

nedes jgong
1emes Amues aordey

ALID QHOALYM O ALIO
ALNNOD IIZNINON

193rodd

1517 JUBUWISSOSSY SPaaN
sanunoy buionpo.id sen ® JI0 JO uoneIoossy dN



"£jo¢ abed £00Z ‘50 Auenuep ‘Aepliy

0000098 0000098 . ALINNOID MYVYLS HOJ TviOL

coo'00L$ 000'001L% INOLSAVID 40 ALID HOA TY1OL
000'001% 000'001S Jedasieens
. ) INOLSAVYTD JO ALID
000'00S% 000'005$ al3aid138 40 ALID HOd TvloL
000'006% 000'005% . nedes yeang
a’i3i4138 40 ALID .
= ALNNOD MYV LS
gm.wmv..hu. 00ps'29r'Ls . ALNNOD ITHANIY HOS V104
000'08.% 000°'08.L$ . ALINNOD 3TTANIY HOd TV.LOL
000'009% 000'009% @2UBLIAIUIBW JueWwsABd puUE je0o[Bes
000'0ES 000'0c% SOIILOA [oljed
000'051% 000'051% 1speiBrojon
ALNNOD FTHANIH
0000218 000021$ ‘ 6# GSd TTVHOW HO4 W10l
000'021% 0o00'021L% : sesng woweoejdey
. . 6# dsd TIVHOW
oo0s'zes 005°2es dOOMHIHS 40 ALID HOL TV10L
000'62$ 000°'52$ iedel 10048
005'e$ 005'2% sy 1e8ns
000's$ , 000's% : 1eaqog Jo wewdinky.
: ) JOOMHIHS 40 ALID
000'00YS 000'00rS TIWHOW 40 ALID HOL TVY10L
000'00v$ 000'007S ebBrioys uewdinbe o Bulp|ng
} TIVHOW 40 ALID
000'0EiL$ 000°0E LS NHNAN3TD JO ALID HO4 IVL0L
1IVdit 1500 1o3rodd
1SI77 JUUWISSISSY SPION

saijunoyn buionpo.d seyn ® |0 Jo UoneId2ossy dn




- Z 4o 9 ebeg : 2002 ‘50 Arenuep ‘Aeppd

000'L 1628 000't16°bZ8 . ALNNOD SWVYFTTIM HOA TV101
000°LL% 000°1LLS Z# 0Sd NOSS3IN HO4 V10l
000'1L% 000'LL% uaweaopides sng
: c# dSd NOSSIN

000'001% 000°001$ of ASd TW LHDI3 HOd TV.ILOL
000'001% 000'001% . uojsuedxe Buping
. t, : 9% ASd 3TN LHDI3
000'0L1't2$ - 000'021'¥2$ NOLSITIM 40 ALID HOA IVIOL
000'000'51S 000'000'SLS UOANGUISIP JBMes PUB JIBTEA
000'005% 000'005% Xoni ed4
000'001$ 000’001 $ weurdinbe Anus »onb eatod
000'001L$ 000'001% UBWeNIOJg MET
000'0/8'2$ 000'048'/$ syedasjeeng
000'009% 000'009% ] Sunybr 1eeis
NOLSITIIM 40 ALID

000'0L5% 000'025% YOOLL 40 ALID HOS VY101
000'051$ 000’0513 uoisuedxe 18]EA PUB 1oMEg
000’023 000'02$ nedes 1904
000'007$ 000°00V$ wewdinbe esuenqury pue eny
VOOILL 40 ALID

ALNNOD SNVITTIM

0000008 0o0'000'7S ALNMOD QHYM HOS 1viod
000'000'CS 000'0002$ JHYNNIN J0 ALID HO4 TV10L
000'000'2% 000'000'2$ ueunBen 19jeM
FJUYWNIM 40 ALID

ALNNOD AHVM

1ovdini 1S00 103rodd

1SI7 JUBLISSASSY SPasN
saipunoy Buionpo.id sex ¥ |10 JO uoneIdossy anN




2002 ‘so Lenuep ‘Aepliy

Z jo / ebed
€86 .m.vm iy EB6'gbb0ss TYLOL ONVHD
LOVdNI 15092 193roydd
| 1S17 JUBLLISS3SSY SPaaN

saiunoy buianpo.ad sen ¥ |0 JO UoIlBId0SSY gN

. ( - -




H L0°2T°T°E101

*~=~ouy pug sypqnd ay o sysasa3up 359 3y Ja150] o.u Ansnpuy wnapoyed sy Sumwrasues UOPBLLIOIUY 3)BUIASSID PR 3BINUNIIIE 0) 5)S[S5E PULJ GINS = PUN [PUN0D) Y2IBISIY $85) 29 IO

"N JO 31E)5 10T ) 550098 (3)9 “TRImmopLe '$33]A 195 RNy ‘[2IUNNLA0T ¢ .LOQ Teuoneanpa) surexdod pue syafoxd qyim s)s1s58 puny yang = punyg §B5) 79 {0 JUUBULISJ

| 1212033 3y8)s 03 23wpI0NS INUAAI J0] pasn aq e souereq aydpuLy puny [R13ua3 9E)s 0) PALIIJSUBL SIUCL IS = pUnJ UOBEZNIqEIS PIV UODEPUNO] - sasodang uopesnpy
‘guawied yuaunuzedde noping e sjoos o paynqinsip s1 PUTY Yons UIO} 1521911 pus [ P P3Nsodap 18 spaadod ] « puny Jsniy, [ooydg uounuoy) - sasodmg wogesnpy
"uopEAtaseod A21oua 10) surerdord pue suna)sds JapEm BN dmpnpur ‘g3sford payejal-1arem J0 HOYINHSUOD QYL SISTSSB punj Gang  pun, o ISTLLL, JYBAY S20IN05aY

siseq uonemded pus a3v3usdsad v uo paseq st juamapyuy ‘sed pur o Jo uoponpad ayp £q papredin sapENod SISESEPUN YING = SIPID - SAJUNOY) SEN) 7P 110

"SISBQ SNSu3d pue adeyuaaiad
siseq uoneymdod pue afeyuaarad e

E U0 paseq s]jmamappuy -sed pue fo jo vopanpord syy Aq pepoedun FINUNC) SISISSE PUNJ YING = SJO0YIS - SIPUOD) SBS) 2.0
U0 paseq T yuaudppuy sesd pue [0 jo nopdnpard aqy Aq papadun sagumos §)SISS8 punj (ang = ssNUN07) - SINUNO)) S85) 79 [0

"(IN JO 938)S ITYUB A 550498 (392 TRIMMOLIE ‘53314198 UBIIMY “Te)puatInras03 ‘1LOd ‘Teuopesnpa) smexdord pue s3ferd s s)sisse punj yang = punyg [BI3035) )M

"sanIANdR Jo/pu yudmdopasap A2rama

(00°00¢ 1S 12 padden)
punjg punyg pung

pus 10 woj Jujspre sanssy P Suyeap oy SZOISIAIPqHS [eanniod [rao] sysysse vopwandde juesd ela puny yang = puny peduqg o

(ot ¢§ LIS SBLL
wnbayg JvD saN)
punyj ! punj
[Punoy) (000°000°T48 1e padded)  jsna
" 2IRasay punyg SED 2 1O

- SBO P AQ  [BIAUIN) WIS JUIUEBINII]

Y

UODBZINQE)S IS [00YdS  JPUN0’) (000°000°TLS 3% paddes) jsmury

. . | IV 9100428 sepuno)
- _ %07 %S %St :
pmg . ‘
Pry uchepunog uounio?) Yawasay punj §ED) % IO : , : ‘
%05 %05 SEO PO  [RIPWD NE)S  JUINRULIDG :

(31033 03 24001 pus MoORIH Tapy3 “RRTN0D 01 (0a0000°TLS W Padden) (poo‘000‘TLs 3¢ padden)
, %0 PARIXIT MY M S0Y) ‘ST Uo pareq 1dxry) pimy pung - punyg
: ROUNOD) BN P 0 [eJIUaD) NEIS [e1awan eys - peduy o
* 000°000°78 1240 [(%ST e %SL Gaedui 1O (000°D00°ss 18 paddey)
: 000°000 78-000 _wo:;a %0§ g %08 : Joswaaxa) 10 10
(000°000°5LS v paddeny) 000°000°T$-08) ( %S. 4—p %ST %Ll99 %t'tE

sssodmg  pungjmig pung

uoneEInpy JINEAY S30MOSIY [BIIUID) NEIG : . : m _/. m /

AN A

|

%07 © %0z %09

1

(2408) s/¥ (%027) S/1
J0 J0O

M . %S AW JO %P %46 Iyl Jo .\LM
. XuJ wononpol] SS0I5y ¢, % !

uonNQLSKJ XeJ, [IQ JUdIIN)




Statcistical information

Showing the Impact of
the Oil Boom on the
City of Willis¢on

- 1013,1.12.07 F —_



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Effective Tax Rates and Mill Levies 1978 -2006 .. ................. 1
Levy Recap 1979 -2006 . ... . ... .. .. . . . . 3
Employee Graph ... ... . ... . . . . 4
General Fund Expenditures . ............ . ... .. . ... . . ... 5
Special Revenue Fund Expenditures . .......................... 6
Enterprise Fund Expenditures . ......... .. ... . ... .. ... ... . ..... 7
Trust & Agency Fund Expenditures .. ............ ... ... ... ..... 8
Mill Levy Comparison . . ... . 9
Statistical Recap of Mills of North Dakota Cities .. ................ 10
Properties Turned Backfor Taxes .. ........................... 11
Capital Improvements Needed .. ................. ... ......... 13



88¢ BGC ux 06'G.S 0L €9’ coovlL « £661
¢l'e Gv'¢ mm.vvm oL €9 29 ovlL » CB61
09'¢ pee 9/.°616 el 99’ ov'ovL «1661
98¢ 8G¢ BE'TLS €0l €6’ 96°90¢ 0661
£6°¢ 4 26'98S oL'L 00’1 ie'iee 6861
052 T4 8€°00G 10} L6 8.°¢0¢ 8861
¥ie AV 4 198 68’ 08’ 0681 1861
L8} 89°L FA IR €L 99 0eovi 9861
Gl 861 G.0S¢ BO’ 19 Grocl G861

L'l €61 ob'6ee 99 09 G Zel v861
091 14" B6EBLE 143 8¢’ A1 A €861
oyl 9¢'t 85°08¢ 8 144 88°96 c861
oe’l YA é9cle 9 Ly 8E'L6 1861
£e’l 0c'L 96'G9¢ 149 LE G6'LG 0861
6C'1 91’} 1£162 gL 62 ¢l's9 6161
8L'1 90°L 96'6e¢ 6¢ 9z 6185 8261
TWIDHIWNOD | TVIINIQISTY TVIOYIWNNOD | TYIINIQISTY ST

JIVY XYL F1vH XVL HAOIHLSIO XYL FIVH XVL FLIVH XVL ALID HVIA

EAVIREEEE] IALDTFSHT 40 STNN TWi0L FIAILLOFHH3 EAVIEEEE | NOLSITIIM

NOLSITTIM ¥04 SIIAIT TN ANV SILVY XVL FAILDT44T B

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston




BNIBA 00°001$ 12d 0G24 4O slel Xe) e ypm poLe]s JJoas) xey ElLIOJIIRD 3Y) Jey) ajou 0) Buysaiayu si
‘Sli'w 09 dwos Aq Ana) w Buionpal xey sajes 9, |, |eoo) Unm paaoidun sisquinu ||y

¥

*

152 9z'¢ 61°20S 4 A4 6526 +9002
852 AN €LYLS €5’ Ly 1°G0L +G00Z
65'C €e'e 6¥°L1G 9g” 0’ LO'ELL «¥002
£9'C LE2 6£°92S 8¢’ fA) 99'GL1) +£002
v9'e 8¢'¢ 65°82S 09’ be L5°02) +2002
v9'C AN 96'92S 19’ gs’ v6°LCL »+002
v9'C 8g'¢ §L'128 L9’ gs’ zeel » 0002
¥9'Z AN T4 AT 19’ G’ 62'¢Zl « 6661
€9'C A4 £6'628 65" £g L0'8LL « 8661
29¢ 9e'C 90'ves B6S" s’ L0'8L1 » L661
V12 'z €L°8YS €9’ LS 8.°9Z1 » 9661
€Lz 9%’ LG'9YS §9 85" 12621 » G661
v8'e GG'C xx 0€°295 89’ 29 0L°9¢l « V661
WWIOHIWNOD | TVILNIQISTY TIOHINNOD | TVILNIQIST STUN

LV XYL 1V XYL L 1OIM1SIa XYL FLVYH XVL 31VY XVL ALID JVIA
FAILO3H43 JALOFIAT | JOSTUN WLOL | FAILDTFH4T EAVIREEEE NOLSITIM

NOLSITIIM HOd SJIATT 1IN ANV SILVY XVL JAILDTH43

Statistical Information Showing the tmpact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston



JUBWaDE(d8) BNJINJISEIIUI pUB

S31A3] 1g3p 1n0 Jo BuLA0D By} 10 Ja1as xey Auadoud o) saob ‘sjiw gg Asiewixoidde 1o ‘xe} 53jes

SUl JO %S 103} OJUI JUSM XE) SBIES % | [BOO]} BU) USYM PajeuILl||a SEM AAa} il Jo uomuod (g
61°20G +%0 6576 900¢
£L VLG «%0 1’60l 5002
6¥°LLS +%0 FO'LLL r00c
966€£°925 +%0 996l £00Z
65825 +%0 L5021 2002
96°9¢S N 2 %0 ¥6'LZ1L 1002
b /es +%0 62¢Ct 0002
£E6'6ZS *%0 108LL 6661
90°¥2S »%0 L0811 8661
€L8YG _ +%0 82°92) 1661
L5 9rS »%0 X414} 9661
€295 ) +%0 ] L'9E) G661
6'GLG B %0 29071 v661
L6'¥#PS +%0 . Zaorl £661
961G »%0 rarl 2661
8L'CLS %00'62 96'90¢ L661L
26985 %08 LE iz'ize ___0661
8€°00S ) _|%0L'L€ 81202 6861
L98V %06'GE g8l 8861
LL'ELE o %04'8E £9pL .86l
§1'0€ %0F 8E Sy'agl 9861
ob'eee %0e'sE ¥GZEL Sg61
6E6LE %06°EE B ZL 821 ¥861
86082 %02 6¢ 88°96 £861
c¢9elie %0002 8e'L6 B 2861
96's9C __|%0LE G6'/9 186}
g5 %0E'S Z1'69 0861
96'6E2 %09°'9 . 6185 6461
1830 01 d31vI3y HY3IA

ANITIVLOL 3OVINIONId AATT 40 FUVHS ALID NOILO3 1109
dVO3d AATT NOLSITIIM 40 ALID

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Gil Baom on the City of Williston




| 5002
002
€002
zooz
L00Z
1’ .
< 0002
L
> =z 866}
>0
o -
n N : 9661
TER
>.§ : ¥661
9L
oo . Z661
= g
L E:: 0661
&'6
- | 8861
O
9861
7861
2861
0861
8/61
f i . S 9.61
g ¢ 8 g8 8 8 ¥ R °

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston 4




cL8'869'v$ 5002 0SS'LIE'ES 8661 890'81°€$ 1661 6L L6L'ES y861

808'GLL'YS 002 6L0'6LL'ES 1661 29L'zLL'es 0661 G16'0L0'F$ €861
cLO'P0E'¥S €002 £92'650'c$ 9661 16Y°196'2$ 6861 061'0v8'€$ ¢861
v/8'P28'€S 2002 L90'e8Z'e$ G661 £¥0'P90'€$ 8861 229'/8¢'v$ 1861
¥8s'zze'es L00Z 96.'G¥8'C$ v661 TR ARS L1861 €€E'666'LS 0861
699'66€'€$ 0002 996'9.8'2$ £661 £.0'665'€S 9861 LG6'GLS 1S 6461
LI9'SSY'ES 6661 691°2vL'es Z661 EEL'IYB'ES G861 vv9'020°1$ 8161

& wm.u.‘...u ARimn SR s et 000'000°1L 8

R TR 2 gt 3 0, A e e e e »

S e R el S e L
e s e SEeEesE 1 000'000'28
...... ] 1 000'000'¢s
51 000'000'7$
..... 000'000'G$
G00Z-8.61
saimipuadx3 pund [elauag) UolsIjjIAA 40 A1)
J

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston




90£'655'G$ G00¢C veo'ovL'zs 8661 GZv'920'2$ 1661 19£'865°G$ v861

8¥L'vLE'9$ ¥00¢ 06¥'2zL'es 1661 WARA A 0661 6.1°'GEQ'CS €861
9/€'/v8'G$ £00¢ 0S9'€LS'v$ 9661 889'v61C$ 6861 VLL'€9Z'C$ 2861
296'962'¢$ 200¢ £50'600°t$ G661 €L8'PPY'CS 8861 ¥96'c£8'2$ 1861
108'LL6CS 1002 169°1L42'¢e$ v661 016',56'2% L861 LE2'S6T'1$ 0861
aviL'9es'es 000¢ 2£8'699°'¢$ €661 ciy'690°c$ 9861 G#6'SS0'CS 6261
8.5'1ee'es 6661 ¥90'661°2$ ¢661 #00'00€'¥$ G861 890'604°L$ 8161

it e Rt 000'000'1$
e e e 29T 000'00028
ST s ——— g - — L ooo'o00'es
, e R % %wh — 000'000'¥$
A — — ———— ———————1 000'0009%
SN —_— 000'000°.$
6002-8.6} sainypuadx3
pung anuaAay |e1oadg uo)siiiip Jo Ao
J

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Qil Boom on the City of Williston



0.2'GP9'€$ 5002 968'¥8E'Z$ 8661 285'vse'es 1661 16G'299°C$ 7861

BSG'SGC'ES  ¥00C £5£'908'¢$ 1661 909'¥89'C$ 0661 16S'691°L$ £861
GEE'ZLG'ES €002 892'815°¢$ 9661 €25'9p5°Z$ 6861 8¥8'66¢'¢$ 286l
995°/68°C$ ¢00¢ 9ee'ess'es G661 GE0'9GP TS 8861 L¥8'€G9'LS 1861
8¥£'092'2$ 1002 L62'60€°Z$ v66| ZLz'ev8’zs 1861 G0L'2es'1$ 0861
L26'G61'28 0002 9L0'SY6L$ £661 621°908°2$ 9861 £88'801°1$ 661
060'G¢Z'z$ 6661 099'695'2$ ¢661 814'6¥9'es Gg61 0.£'68.% 861

_ S S S 000'000°1$
e S e | 000'000'28
T T T T e e ———| 000'000'€$
— ¥ ——————| 000'000'v$
000°000's$
——— "L 000'000'9$
- — = ——————L 000'000'2$
— =~ 000°000°'8%

G002-8.61

sainjpuadx3 pung asudisjug uolsijipa Jo Ao

e e e

Statistical information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston



12011 $ 5002 yeL'16% 8661 L¥5'8298 1661 09Z'12v$ y861
£05'6Z1$ ¥00Z L09'PLIS 2661 9LL'8€9$ 0661 092'8£€$ €861
£08'693 £002 L6Z'v91$ 9661 266'P8SS 6861 082'L6v$ 2861
289°08$ 2002 8GS'TLI$ G661 626'7.68 986l 802'¥Zr$ 1861
S09'091$ 1002 67L'v18$ 661 €6L'Z7198 /861 0EL'sSL$ 0861
8181618 0002 ¥6S'1998 €661 ovl'ovss 986l 128'961$ 6161
¥.8'vEL$ 6661 192'€29¢ 2661 000's8¥$ G861 POLLELS 861
Aooa aooa 00% & & & & & & & & F & 3
e et 0%

— eSS 000'001$

ey ——— 000'002$

e S ~——— 000'00¢$

e sy | 000'00v$

e ~—— 1 000°'006$

et e 000'009$

- - H 000°00.$

v 000'008$

000°006$

G002-3.61 sainjipuadx3
pung Aduaby g 3sniy uoysiiipm jo A

_J

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston




'919A3S 2I0W UBAS awoaq |Iim deb siy; ‘Jjanel Juels) 1pedw| A61au3 pue Xe) sajes INoypM Inq ‘saijIo 18yjo
24} pue uojsi|iipmy usamaq deb Jueoubis e sI a1ay) ‘goz O 6861 WOl "S,U0)SIipA 0} xe) Auadoud |eag)
|e30} Moy} satedwod pue saio sabie| uaag)s Bujulewas ay; jo salAg| |Iw abessae ay) saxe) ydelb anoqe ayy

j

saljl0 AN Jolep Uans|T JO DRI/ e )
eI O1F XeL $9|ES INOUIM UOIS||jip == JUBIS Q)T ‘XB) SB{ES YIIM UOISH|IAA e

Jea
900z  ¥00Z  Z0OZ  0G0Z 866l  ¥B6L  T66L  LEGL  O066L 696l
| 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 i Dov
- 0sb
- 005
e =
)

y
<
(

o
(=]
w

Xe| S$3jeg JNOYlIM pue ypim

uolsliipn Jo AND ay3 pue ejoxeq YUonN
40 san) Joley sy} usamiaq uosiiedwon AraT |(IN

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Gil Boom an the City of Williston



10

‘AsoBs1ed yoea i jsamo| 03 1saybly wouy si Burjuel |1y .
Zevy | 6082 60'66 lsz 622 860LL | _ LL81y ||l2besany

B . (Pl) 6662 [v1) [eL°65 (S1) [6S52Z91 (rL) |¥O'E6 (€L) 60T %0Z ¥ GE'LEE uewmogfl 9|

(@) noe | | le) |vs00L (€1) logsoz  [(z1) [va00r  [io1)|6tL %PE'S £eLEY auojspeloff Gl

- . (1) Josze — [(11) 1682 by Lz @) Jzs'gzL  [(v) |9€9%Z  [%009F  6S'8Ey T

(1Y o6 |E€) 99 6¢ (1) Jooeo (€) zovsz  |is1) |osss {(a) |os¥'vk  |%Ovay lovesy | ofiedisap| ¢l
| Amcklm.ow |Gz1} leges () jzossz |ig)) |ese6 (2} |see'zel  |%009L L9 LSY orewsigll g1 .
(1) 051 _ [(9) |st'ie (@) |oveELl (€l) logsoz |2} |esztl [ |szr'sz  |%009) 90°'89% uosuaIafl L4 g
(€) j1er  fe) 85°2¢ (€1} [00°€9 (1) zosie  |(91) [sz6G (1) |ivb'vpe |02 |9L08y obiedll o1 =
(8) [sg0  [(G1) 8862 (€) |eoozi  [(zv) Joosoz (e} TjZooEr  [v) 26270 %S9tL  [ivssr Aauergli 6 ,.m
|6} lis'se {2} |ogs0L (9 |1szez [01) [egvol  |(z1) |069°B %09°€l L1 16¥ SSLETEN z
L @.!@Mﬁ —__(ty) |ov'o0L (8 |ivocz |9 jes vy () |688'60L |%2002 €9 L6 syiod pueigl e
(6) 1220  [OL) 65L€ (#!) |oz6bL__ N6) |eegzz  |(8) (wezLL  [lov)|szoti %9E ¥l €6'10G uoladyepnll 9 =
(5) 02 [1) 86y iG) [vooil (P1) 98661 (1) lesgel  [(GL) [et6 %660 11208 eboilf g e
(9) 812 |¥) [ve2V (S) [pO'9LL (6) [zvavz 01} Jorsor  [(6) [z8001 %.9°€} SLplS uolsinp| v 8
o (s} iy (8) [or'soi () lovoez @) lwozer (@ 22722 |%0s1L 9Z2°€Zs umojsawer| ¢ =
| 1@ |rger | |szezy (0L eecez ) |ocezt  |(hi) [eve6 %S€'e 09825 | a¥Elsmeq) ¢ m
) lsev 1) Niiov (1) lzeszL (¢) loverz  |[(6) 0z1iL__ 1(9) ir09'8ez  [%0€'8l 89 ¥ES uepuelyff | =
Laobajen JLobajen J0Bajen JAlobsien Juobaje) Aobajen . _ _Eom. m
wbupuey | uwbupuey | wbupuey | wbuuey | uwbupuey: | wbuyuey | S008V002 gunien) ol 1 g
2 SIIN 22YI0 | PUB SHINUBD | B SIIW AUnoD | g SNy 10oyds | PuesIA AiID * | B il o enjep, |10 1010 _Mwm._m% >
Q
2
sanio ejoxeq YuUoN jo s|jiiN jo deaay [eonsnels s
E
2
2
5




PROPERTIES TURNED BACK FOR TAXES - PURCHASED BY CITY OF WILLISTON
1986 83 Parcels Consolidated 97,533.76
Specials 165,080.28
Penalty & Interest 66,782.54
TOTAL 329,396.58
1987 256 Parcels Consolidated 100,253.90
Specials 451,221.79
Penalty & Interest 110,816.55
TOTAL 662,392.24
1988 315 Parcels Consolidated 378,908.24
Specials 2,329,783.75
Penalty & Interest 554,506.71
TOTAL 3,263,198.70
1989 83 Parcels Consolidated 138,540.30
Specials 493,164.57
Penalty & Interest 212,006.44
TOTAL 843,711.31
1890 57 Parcels Consolidated 58,348.86
Specials 291,807 91
Penalty & Interest 116,669.61
TOTAL 467,826.37
1991 94 Parcels Consclidated 106,616.96
Specials 355,605.91
Penalty & Interest 138,813.30
TOTAL 601,036.17
1892 66 Parcels Consclidated 62,231.08
Specials 290,286.28
Penalty & Interest 120,063.86
TOTAL 472,581.22
1993 13 Parcels Consolidated 18,880.91
Specials 60,139.92
Penalty & Interest 23,844.05
TOTAL 102,864.88
1994 6 Parcels Consolidated 13,051.77
Specials 16,742.58
Penalty & [nterest 7,821.10
TOTAL 37,615.45
1995 1 Parcels Consgalidated 547

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston
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PROPERTIES TURNED BACK FOR TAXES - PURCHASED BY CITY OF WILLISTON
Specials 735.83
Penalty & Interest 258.81
Miscellaneous 11.16
TOTAL 1,011.27
1996 0 Parcels
1997 0 Parcels
1998 1 Parce! Consclidated 710.41
Speciais 9,418.96
Penalty & Interest 3.465.34
Miscellaneous 10.31
TOTAL 13,605.02
1999 2 Parcels Consolidated 2,507.09
Specials 5347.34
Penaity & Interest 2,480.36
Miscellaneous 20.62
TOTAL 10,335.41
2000 1 Parcel Consolidated 1,031.61
Specials 708.53 |
Penalty & Interest 332.91
Misceilaneous 9.54
TOTAL 2,082.59
2001 0 Parcels
2002 0 Parcels
2003 0 Parcels
2004 0 Parcels
2005 0 Parcels
2006 0 Parcels
GRAND 978 Parcels | Consolidated 8979,620.36
TOTALS Specials 4,470,043.64
1886 - 2006 Penalty & Interest 1,357,841.58
Miscellaneous 51.63
TOTAL $6,807,657.21

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Qil Boom on the City of Williston
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT NEEDS

. WILLISTON, ND

PROJECT SUMMARY
December 20, 2006

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on the City of Williston

WATER DISTRIBUTION
PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION COST REMARKS
ESTIMATE
System Connection (16" Ave W) $200,000 | Approx. 1,800'- 18"
System Connection (4™ Ave W) 225,000 | Approx. 1,800' - 12"
System Connection (Basin Industrial Park) 110,000 | Approx. 1,000 - 18"
Water Line Replacement 1% Ave E (14" - 16") 85,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe
Water Line Replacement 2™ Ave E (14" - 18" 150,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe
Water Line Replacement 12™ St W (6" - 8") 70,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe
Water Line Replacement 8" Ave W (12" - 13") 35,000 | Bad 6" castiron pipe
Water Line Relocation Alley to 4™ St (37 - 6™ Ave) 136,000 | 12" castiron in alley with all
utilities, numerous problems if it
breaks

. Water Line Replacement 4" Cast Iron Pipe (117 blks) 4,850,000 | Low pressure & rusty water
Water Line Replacement 6" Cast iron Pipe (204 blks) 7,140,000 Low pressure & rusty water
Meter & Remote Replacement 650,000 | 5,500 meters
SANITARY SEWER
PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION COST REMARKS

ESTIMATE

a}e)wer Replacement Broadway (37 - 14™ Ave $760,000 | Capacity problems
Line - 15" SAS (37 - 11" &t} 240,000 | 3 blk program - 1995, 8 biks remain

. Capital Improvement Needs

Williston, North Dakota
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STORM SEWER/DRAINAGE

PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION cosT REMARKS
ESTIMATE

Airport/Interstate Drain Improvement Study $25,000 Study to determine what
improvements would reduce flood
hazard

Airport - North of 26" St & East of 2™ Ave W $9756,000 _| Incorporation into storm sewer system

ROADS & STREETS

PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION cOosT REMARKS

ESTIMATE

11™ StW (2" Ave W - E Dak Pkwy) $210,000 | Reconstruction, Federal Aid project

4™ Ave W (11" St - 14" 300,000 | Subgrade replacement

Highland Dr (2™ - 6™ Ave W) 390,000 | Subgrade reptacement

Foster Trailer Court, 6™ Ave W (19" - 9" Ave) 390,000 | Subgrade replacement

12™ Ave E (Broadway - R/R tracks) 391,000 | Widen w/curb & gutter road, south of
R/R not included

Million Dollar Way (18" - 26™) 300,000 | Program Fed. Aid, 10% local cost

Glacier Park Industrial Park (Ave R & S) 425,000 | Storm sewer included

Handicap Ramps 750,000 | ADA requirement for all city = 1000
ramps

Seal Coats 200,000/yr | Seal coat street & alley every 10
years

Concrete Alley Replacement (downtown) 42 000/blk

Credit Union Frontage Road & 18" St 250,000 | Subgrade replacement

E Highiand Dr (ASK Housing & E Bypass) 180,000 include water & sewer extension

19" St W (2™ - 4™ 196,000 | Subgrade replacement

68" Ave W (1% - 2") 69,000 Possible grade stabilize needed

23 St W (18" - 18th) 161,000 | Platted street compietion
wiwater/sewer

25" StwW (17" - 19" 276,000 | Platted street completion
wiwater/sewer

19" Ave W (22 - 26'™) 357,000 | Platted street completion
wiwater/sewer

16" Court W (Sand Creek - 22™) 165,000 | Platted street completion
w/water/sewer

19" Ave W (15" - Bison Dr) 160,000 | Platted street completion

Capital Improvement Needs
Williston, North Dakota

Statistical Information Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom an the City of Williston
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ROADS & STREETS

PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION COSsT REMARKS
ESTIMATE

21% Ave W (14" - Bison Dr) 330,000 | Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

22" Ave W (14" - Bison Dr) 328,000 | Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

16" Stw (19" - 22™) 357,000 Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

24" St W (9" - 12%) 294,000 | Platted Street completion
w/water/sewer

11™ Ave W (Knoli - 25™) 225,000 | Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

12™ Ave W (22% - 26'™) 374,000 | Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

Nothing included for curb, gutter, sidewalks, trees and asphalt street overlays, which are needed
throughout the city.

CEMETERY
PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION COST REMARKS
ESTIMATE
Riverview - Irrigate New Site $5,000 ! G.M. Thomas - partially complete
Hillside - lrrigation 15,000 | Above ground now
Riverview - Fence 50,000 | Fronton 9" Ave W
Riverview - Asphalt Qverlay 30,000 | 3,750' @ 15' wide
STREET LIGHTING ]
PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION COsT REMARKS
ESTIMATE
Joan Hagan Subdivision $100,000 | No lights (11 blks)
Fox Glen 500,000 | Nolights (35 biks)
Nothing considered for North Meadows or Endres at this time as sparsely developed.
[GRAND TOTAL $22,820,000]
Capital Improvement Needs
Williston, North Dakota
15
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Dunn County Jobs Development Authority
Carroll Gjovik, Director
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LA
Wihihie Sl W >
tHunngoanient
Arns / ‘.,'_LDEER
._]ATTLE"'

X RisTor.

T i S S
S
- iﬂ

=™

R S
A g

{,_.. 5o

: I ¥,

{h .“E'J -
- R

. Ll 'Y

| gles o

L

LI

"(@v::ﬁ_jfig.:n Cj 1 ; Hall dlayé

¥ L
Laka llo; 0 : ]
Mationa ; S I J P, e got
e Wildiife = v

Refuge

4 l_.. }I | L_'_ J k|
R, Hradec|_. N e e I
"‘::5“\-—:-—'*‘-&!"_’—( ] WT: I —"-l—_ | Bk L; l 1 ‘E—F-L. 1{ rl:l 1 T

- e Dunn County

% Golf Course



l !

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FROM DUNN COUNTY

Requesting a 5.6 million increase in revenue for counties and would encourage the [
million cap per county be increased

In 1995 the county spent $815,611.92 on roads, in 2005 they spent $1,430,402.9, a 75%
increase in 10 years considering inflation that is not bad, however in 2006 at least
$1,800,000 will be spent which is a 30% increase most of which is directly related to the

oil impact.

The County revenue for roads in 1982 was $429,000, in 1983 it was $1,187,000 (last oil
boomy), and for 2007 it is budgeted at 32,000,000. Maintenance dollars have doubled on
county roads and tripled on federal aided roads in the last couple of years. It costs
$200,000 per mile to update a federal aid road.

The county has three road districts with a road superintendent for each district. Only
two of the three have oil traffic.

District one has 295 miles of roads.

District two has 300 miles of roads.

District three has 272 miles of roads
Three oil fields are found in District 2 and two in District 1and none in District 3.

The number of county road workers during the last oil boom was 28 people today there
are only 13 workers trying to cover the same roads. The Dunn County budgeted salary
for one month in 1985 was 339,103 today it is $40,236 per month.

While maintaining the road it means double when going over them because it takes at
least two times to cover the roads. The Federal Aided County roads take four trips
across to cover the entire road

People call the road superintendents to request more gravel and secondly blading on
their roads. When it rains truck use chains for safety and this really tears up the road

bed



Oil and Gas Roads Information/Pictures

DISTRICT 1 (NORTH HALF)

104 Ave in Dunn County has a blow out on the hill side because of truck
and trailers. Also there is wash board even when bladed day before.

This road has about 103 vehicles per d_ay
ol -..._ ?f, .: --"t -1?4-&&; i . w

o K

h

1* St. SW near the Selle Well there are wash board conditions and pot
holes from the truck traffic. On the average 186 vehicles travel this
road a day




County road near old Duane Miller Farm has wash board problems
plus needs update work. No count of daily traffic.

County Road 97" Ave NW has three wells in drilling process—it is
rough, wash board even when bladed the day before. About 265

vehicles use this road a day.




98™ Ave just north of Dunn Center has extreme wash board conditions
due to large trucks using this road rather than the hard surfaced road
which is designated as a recreational road. An estimate of 259 vehicles a
day travels this road.
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Due to some trucks using the hard surface the county has had to patch

the road this fall of 2006.




DISTRICT 2 (South West Portion)

7™ St SW (known as the Kulish well road) was done with scoria in Feb
or March 2006. Today the road is worn, rutted and wash board ridden.
There are at least three wells in various stages and another to be drilled
in the near future. Seventy six vehicles travel this road.

b Ly ? sl i
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Another 8 ton bridge about a third of a mile east and a bit south also
needs to be redone.




County road 116 Ave. SW was buiit up in 2000. November of 2006
additional gravel was added to the road bed because of the additional
truck traffic. This is an extremely busy oil road as they haul the crude
to Highway 200 to get it to a pipe line. About

144 vehicles average a day on this road.

118" Ave SW north of 24™ St. was graveled for 6 miles the summer of
2006. Today it has wash board conditions. This road also has about 144
vehicles a day as it connects to 116 Ave. SW,




Another road used by trucks is 114™ Ave. SW. Again the condition of |

the road is dete

riorating quickly.

A low maintenance road on 114 Ave. SW used by oil well traffic shows

the extreme beating the road receives. );
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~Sample of truck traffic on these roads:
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Killdeer Mountain Manufacturing, Inc.

233 Rodeo Drive, P.O. Box 450,

KMM

Telephone (701) 764-5651
Facsimie (701) 764-5427

. Killdeer, North Dakota 58640
Jamary 5, 2007

To Whom It May Concern;

Our company employs 170 workers in Dunn County in aerospace electronics mamsfacturing. Many of
our employees commute to our plants in Killdeer and Halliday over gravel country roads. With the
increasing oil well development in Dunn County, hazardous driving conditions are becoming
commonplace. At the same time, the “Quality of Place” environment for our workforce is being seriously

impacted by dust and dirt.

Please consider using a small portion of the revenue generated by this oil development to improve our

country roads to reduce the resulting hazards being experienced.

Sincerely,

.Jméé/&

Don Hedger
President

. Ematt kmm@kmmnet.com
Visit our website at: www. kmmnet.com



January 5, 2007

PO Box 655
Killdeer, North Dakota

To Whom It May Concern:

My wife and I live one mile north of Killdeer next to a farm-to-market road. Our location
has been very comfortable until multiple oil wells were drilled and successfully
completed recently about five miles from our home along the farm-to market road.

We now live with constant oil-related vehicles creating dust and ruts along the road. Our
home has been invaded with dirt and dust spewing from the deteriorating roadway.
Clouds of dust reduce visibility for traffic on the road, creating serious driving hazards.

A recently built public golf course utilizes this same road, adding to the public nuisance
created by the oil traffic on a poorly constructed roadway.

Since the oil revenue created by these wells is being taxed by the State, we appeal for
repair of the road to accommodate the new traffic and to reduce the dust problem.

Sincerely,

o

Don Hedger



Dunn County Fast Facts

County Taxable Valuation 2006 (2007 Budget based on this valuation)-------- $12,876,596
County Wide Mill Levy 2006 (Taxes payable 2007)---------------—-—-----——- 104.63 Mills
Road and Bridge Mills 2006 (Available for 2007 budget) -----------=------ 40.05 Mills
Property Taxes for roads (2007) ---------------------cmmmmev $ 515,708

Other Revenue for Roads 2007 (Estimated) -~--=-s--mmmmmm--- $ 596,810

5% Gross Production Tax 2007 (Estimated)------------c----- $ 600,000

Total Available for 2007 Roads -===m=memmmmmmmmmcc e $ 1,712 518

Road & Bridge Budget for 2007 ----------mmemmemmam-- $2,000,000.

Actual Expenditures for 2007 --------=-m--mmmmmom- $ 222

Road & Bridge Budget for 2006---------------=u-=--- $1,835,000

Actual Road & Bridge Expenditures for 2006-------- $1,953,465

Difference from budget to actual ------====----rrr--- $ 118,465

5% Gross Production Tax County Share 2006---------emmmmn- $ 604,230

Other Road and Bridge Revenue 2006-----------=-====-n-mo- $ 771,739

Taxes for roads (2006)----===-----mmmmmmmmcmo o mmmm oo $ 497,280

Total Revenues for roads (using a!l of the 5% production tax)--$1,873,249

2006 Deficit --rmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo m oo $( 80,216)

Road materials used per year (Gravel/Scoria)-------- 120,000 yards

Road materials used have doubled since 2004 (Pre Boom)

Cost for royalties and crushing --------===------o---- $400,000

Cost of road material royalties (Gravel/Scoria) 2004 --------- $.65/CY

Cost of road material royalties (Gravel/Scoria) 2006 --------- $1.00/ ¢y

Cost of road material royalties (6ravel/Scoria) 2007 --------- $??

Royalties paid by oil companies for road materials 2006 ------ $1.25/¢CY

Royalties paid by oil companies for road materials 2007 ------- $??

Reinhard Hauck
Dunn County Auditor, Manning ND
701-573-4448

~1013.1.12.07E



